
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 E. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215 
www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov 

Constitutional Offices Section 
Office 614-466-2872 
Fax 614-728-7592 

 
February 20, 2020 
 
Via regular U.S. Mail and E-mail 
 
Donald J. McTigue 
McTigue & Colombo LLC 
545 East Town St. 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
dmctigue@electionlawgroup.com 
 
Re: Submitted Petition for Initiated Constitutional Amendment to Amend Article V, Section 

1 of the Ohio Constitution — “The Secure and Fair Elections Amendment 
(Resubmission)  

 
Dear Mr. McTigue, 
 
On February 10, 2020, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code (“ORC”) Section 3519.01(A), I 
received a written petition containing (1) a copy of a proposed constitutional amendment to 
amend Article V, Section 1, and (2) a summary of the same measure.     
 
It is my statutory duty to determine whether the submitted summary is a “fair and truthful statement 
of the proposed law or constitutional amendment.”  ORC Section 3519.01(A).  If I conclude that 
the summary is fair and truthful, I am to certify it as such within ten days of receipt of the petition.  
In this instance, the tenth day falls on Thursday, February 20, 2020.    
 
Having examined the submission, I conclude that the summary is a fair and truthful statement of 
the proposed amendment.  I therefore submitted the following certification to the Ohio Secretary 
of State: 
 

Without passing on the advisability of the approval or rejection of the measure to 
be referred, but pursuant to the duties imposed upon the Attorney General’s Office 
under Section 3519.01(A) of the Ohio Revised Code, I hereby certify that the 
summary is a fair and truthful statement of the proposed amendment.   

 
Yours, 
 
 
 
Dave Yost 
Ohio Attorney General 
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cc: Committee to Represent the Petitioners 
 
Darlene L. English 
15332 Lake Shore Boulevard 
Cleveland, Ohio 44110 
 
Laura A. Gold 
4433 Groveland Road 
University Heights, Ohio 44118 
 
Hasan Kwame Jeffries 
196 Balsam Drive 
Pickerington, Ohio 43147 
 

Isabel C. Robertson 
1965 Mornington Lane, Apartment 8 
Cleveland Heights, Ohio 44106 
 
Ebony Speakes-Hall 
6617 English Oaks 
Middletown, Ohio 45044 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30 E. Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215 
www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov 

Constitutional Offices Section 
Office 614-466-2872 
Fax 614-728-7592 

 
February 20, 2020 

Ohio Secretary of State Frank LaRose 
180 E. Broad St. 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

Re: Submitted Petition for Initiated Constitutional Amendment to Amend Article V, Section 
1 of the Ohio Constitution —“The Secure and Fair Elections Amendment 
(Resubmission)” 

Dear Mr. LaRose, 

On February 10, 2020, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code (“ORC”) Section 3519.01(A), I 
received a written petition containing (1) a copy of a proposed constitutional amendment to 
amend Article V, Section 1 of the Ohio Constitution, and (2) a summary of the same measure.     

It is my statutory duty to determine whether the submitted summary is a “fair and truthful 
statement of the proposed law or constitutional amendment.”  ORC Section 3519.01(A).  If I 
conclude that the summary is fair and truthful, I am to certify it as such within ten days of receipt 
of the petition.  In this instance, the tenth day falls on Thursday, February 20, 2020.    

Having examined the submission, I conclude that the summary is a fair and truthful statement of 
the proposed amendment.  I therefore submit the following certification to the Ohio Secretary of 
State: 

Without passing on the advisability of the approval or rejection of the measure to 
be referred, but pursuant to the duties imposed upon the Attorney General’s 
Office under Section 3519.01(A) of the Ohio Revised Code, I hereby certify that 
the summary is a fair and truthful statement of the proposed amendment.   

Yours, 

 

Dave Yost 
Ohio Attorney General 

cc: Amanda Grandjean, Esq., Director of Elections (by email) 
 Michael Grodhaus, Esq., Chief Legal Counsel (by email) 
 Andrew J. King, Esq., Legal Counsel (by email) 
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